Abdul Rehman

From: Amit Tiwari

Sent: 30 May 2024 12:19

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Ravi Jha; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Fwd: Quotation For Cold Room Racks & GN Pan CC Oberoi Mall

Attachments: 1496-GKE-QE-DELUXE CATERS_ COPPER CHIMNEY_OBEROI MALL-QUOTE -.pdf; 1488-GKE-QE-DELUXE CATERS_ COPPER CGIMNEY_OBEROI MALL-QUOTE.pdf
Hii Abdul,

Please find the attached quote for GN Pan and SS Racks. Kindly release the PO.

Kind Regards
Amit Tiwari
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From: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 6:49:44 PM

To: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>

Subject: Quotation For Cold Room Racks & GN Pan

Dear Sir,
Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith Quotation for COMMERCIAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS. We look forward to receiving your valuable order. Hoping to
share a mutually beneficial association with you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt.

Thanks <L Regards
Meraj Ahmad
Cell.9967988669
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